
Item 8.1 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve granting of an easement to Florida Power and 
Light for the purpose of running power lines to Arcadia 
Landings as presented. 

PRESENT TO BOARD: AUGUST 16, 2023 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS 

SUBJECT: DESOTO CAMPUS EASEMENT 

In September 2022 the Board approved an easement through a portion of the College’s 
DeSoto Campus property for the purpose of construction of a sanitary sewer line for a 
56-unit elderly rental development, Arcadia Landings, located off E. Gibson Street
adjacent to campus. More recently, we have been approached by Florida Power and
Light requesting an easement to “lay cable and conduit within the easement area and to
operate the same for communications purposes, the right of ingress and egress to the
easement area at all times, the right to trim and cut and keep trimmed and cut all dead,
weak, leaning or dangerous trees or limbs outside of the easement area.” The easement
area is a space approximately ten (10) feet wide and lying 5 feet on each side of and
continuous with the centerline.
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